'ગુજરાત રોજગાર સમાચાર'નું વાર્ષિક લવાજમ + 30/- છે. માહિતી નિયામકની કચેરી, હિસાબી શાખા, બ્લોક નં. ૧૯/૧, ડો. જીવરાજ મહેતા ભવન, ગાંધીનગર-૩૮૨૦૧૦ ઉપરાંત રાજ્યની કોઈપણ કોમ્પ્યૂટરાઈઝ પોસ્ટઓફિસમાં (સર્વિસ ચાર્જ સાથે) તથા જિલ્લા ખાતેની માહિતી કચેરીઓએ લવાજમ સ્વીકારવામાં આવે છે. લવાજમ ઉઘરાવવા માટે આ કચેરીએ કોઈ અધિકૃત એજન્ટની નિમણૂક કરી નથી.

વેબસાઈટ : www.gujaratinformation.gujarat.gov.in

www.facebook.com/gujaratinformation.official

Phone No. : 079-232-53440

વેબસાઈટ : www.gujaratinformation.gujarat.gov.in ઉપરથી ગુજરાત રોજગાર સમાચારનો અંક નિઃશુલ્ક કાઉનલોક કરી શકાશે.

CENTRAL INSTITUTE OF PETROCHEMICALS ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY (CIPET) RECRUITMENT OF SUPERVISORY (TECHNICAL & NON-TECHNICAL) & NON-SUPERVISORY (TECHNICAL & NON-TECHNICAL) POSTS SUPERVISORY (TECHNICAL) GROUP- B POST S.N. Name of the Posts Tentative Vacancies * Pay and Allowances **

Assistant Technical Officer ***

(Skill Development/ Processing / Testing / Design / Tool Room / CAD/CAM)

Tentative Vacancies * Pay and Allowances **

UR-05, SC-04, EWS - 01

UR-05, SC-04, Basic Pay: Rs.44900/- p.m

Essential Qualification & Experience: (1)Full time 1st Class in B.E./B. Tech in Mech/ Chem/Polymer Technology or equivalent with two years relevant post qualification experience OR Full time 1st Class M.Sc. with specialization in Polymer Science with 3 years post qualification experience in relevant field of Polymers/Plastics.

(2) At least 3 years experience in pay matrix level-06 under the Central Government or State Governments or Union Territory Administrations or Public Sector Undertakings or Universities or Recognized Research Institutions or Semi-Government or autonomous bodies or statutory organizations OR equivalent scale in private organization.

SUPERVISORY (NON-TECHNICAL) GROUP - B POST

2 Assistant Officer (F&A) *** 1 SC-01 VII CPC Pay Matrix Level 7 & Basic Pay: Rs.44900/- p.m

Essential Qualification & Experience: (1) Full time first Class B.Com with full time first class MBA (Finance) / Full time first class M.Com from a recognized University with 03 years relevant post qualification experience.

(2) At least 3 years experience in pay matrix level-06 under the Central Government or State Governments or Union Territory Administrations or Public Sector Undertakings or Universities or Recognized Research Institutions or Semi-Government or autonomous bodies or statutory organizations OR equivalent scale in private organization.

NON-SUPERVISORY (TECHNICAL) GROUP - C POST

Testing / Processing/ Design (CAD-CAM-CAE))

3 Technical Assistant Gr. III *** (Tool Room / 20 GEN-12, EWS-02 OBC-02,SC-03 & ST-01 Basic Pay: Rs.21700/- p.m

Essential Qualification & Experience: Dip. in Mech. /DPMT/DPT/PGDPTQC/PGDPPT/PDPMD with CAD/CAM; with 01 year relevant post qualification experience OR ITI (Fitter / Turner / Machinist) with 02 years relevant post qualification experience

NON-SUPERVISORY (NON-TECHNICAL) GROUP - C POST

4	Administrative Assistant Gr.III ***	3	UR-04, OBC-02	VII CPC Pay Matrix Level 3 & Basic Pay: Rs.21700/- p.m
5	Accounts Assistant Gr.III ***	4	EWS-01	VII CPC Pay Matrix Level 3 & Basic Pay: Rs.21700/- p.m

Essential Qualification & Experience:

Administrative Assistant Gr.III: (1) Graduation in any discipline from recognized University with minimum 52% marks. (2) Minimum 02 years post qualification experience in handling Office Communications. (3) Speed in English typing @ 35 wpm or speed in Hindi Typing @ 30 wpm (35wpm and 30wpm correspond to 10500KDPH/ 9000KDPH on an average of 5 keys depressions for each word) (4) Proficiency in Computer operations including knowledge of MS Office, noting and drafting.

II. Maximum Age Limit: (1) Age Limit for post (s) at SI.No. 1 & 2 is upto 32 years. Relaxable in case of SC/ST/OBC and such other Category of Persons entitled for such age relaxation under the law / Central Govt. guidelines. Further, Candidates with outstanding credentials and proven abilities shall be eligible for age relaxation upto a maximum of 03 years subject to such recommendation from the Screening Committee/Selection Committee and approval of the Competent Authority.

(2) Age Limit for post (s) at SI.No. 3,4 & 5 is upto 32 years. Relaxable in the case of SC/ST/QBC and such other Category of Persons entitled for such age relaxation under the law/ Central Govt, guidelines upto a maximum of 05 Years.

III. Checklist of self-attested documents to be attached with the application: (1) SSLC (High School-10th) certificate for proof of age/Date of birth. (2) Caste certificate for SC/ST/OBC (recent non-creamy layer certificate) and Income & Assets Certificate for Economically Weaker Sections candidates issued by competent authority. (3) Certificate of disability in the relevant format from the Competent Authority in respect of Persons with disabilities as per Govt. of India Rules. (4) Relevant documents in case of Ex-servicemen. (5) Bond details with the present employer, if any. (6) No Objection Certificate from the present employer (if serving with Central/State Govt./PSU/Autonomous etc.). (7) Copies of Educational certificates. (8) Experience certificates. (9) Any one Identity Card with photograph (E.g. Voter ID/Driving Licence/PAN Card/Aadhaar Card etc.). (10) Salary Certificate from the present Employer. (11) GATE Score card, applicable only for ATO post.

It is mandatory to send photocopies of each one of the documents enlisted above along with the application form. In the absence of the relevant documents, the application of the candidate will not be considered.

IV. For detailed Recruitment Notification, Eligibility Criteria, Application Form, Rules & Regulations, and updates including amendments/corrigendum, if any, and results concerning this recruitment notification kindly visit CIPET Website: www.cipet.gov.in. Applications strictly in the prescribed format along with necessary enclosures should reach to "Director (Administration), CIPET Head Office, T.V.K. Industrial Estate, Guindy, Chennai – 600 032" latest by 29th May 2023 by Registered / Speed Post. Application received after the last date will not be accepted.

The Candidate should clearly mention "Advt. No. with date" and "Name of the post applied for", on top of the envelope.

Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs

Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs, an autonomous body under Ministry of Corporate Affairs hereby invites applications for filling up the post of **Associate Professor** in School of Competition Law & Market Regulation, as per details given below:-

Post	Pay Level in Pay Matrix (Pre-revised Scale)	No. of Posts	Category
Associate Professor, School of Competition Law & Market Regulation	Level-13A(Academic) [Rs. 1,31,400-2,17,100/- [PB-4, Rs. 37400-67000 + Grade Pay Rs.9000 (pre- revised)]	01	Scheduled Caste

Qualifications and experience in case of Direct Recruitment/ Contract:-

- Ph.D with 55% in the preceding degree or equivalent in the relevant field.
- Essential: 8 years' experience in teaching at graduate/ post graduate or in industry in the field or related discipline.
- Desirable: Publications of research papers in national or international journals and experience of conducting sponsored research projects/ training programs.

Qualifications and experience in case of Deputation:-

- Essential: 2/5/8 years of service in the Grade Pay of Rs. 8000/7000/6000/ revised Academic Pay Levels 12/11/10 respectively rendered after appointment thereto on a regular basis preferably with experience in training programs.
- Desirable: Publications of research papers in national or international journals and experience of conducting sponsored research projects/ training programs.

Age Limit:-

- Direct Recruitment: Maximum 45 years as on closing date of the advertisement.
- Deputation/Contract: Maximum 56 years as on closing date of the advertisement.

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNICAL TEACHERS TRAINING AND RESEARCH: KOLKATA

Vacancy Notification

Online applications are invited from the eligible candidates for filling up the following posts:

S.	Name of the Post	Pay Level	No. of	Category-wise number of posts					
No.	Hanne of the Post	and Pay	Post(s)	UR	OBC	SC	ST	EWS	
1.	Professor	L-14 (₹1,44,200 - ₹2,11,800)	06	3	4	1	0	1	
2.	Associate Professor	L-13A1 (₹1,31,400 - ₹2,04,700)	01	0	0	0	0	1	
3.	Librarian	L-10 (₹57,700 - ₹98,200)	01	1	0	0	0	0	
4.	Section Officer Grade I (Accounts)	L-7 (₹44,900 - ₹1,42,400)	01	1	0	0	0	0	
5.	Section Officer Grade II (Accounts)	L-6 (₹35,400 - ₹1,12,400)	.01	1	0	0	0	0	
6.	Junior Secretariat Assistant	L-2 (₹19,900 - ₹63,200)	02	1	1	0	0	0	
7.	Technician	L-2 (₹19,900 - ₹63,200)	01	1	0	0	0	0	

The detailed advertisement along with Instructions and additional information to candidates for recruitment have been displayed on Institute's website <www.nitttrkol.ac.in>. The last date of submission of online application is 31"May, 2023 and the last date of receiving the hard copy of applications at NITTTR, Kolkata is 9" June, 2023.

Interested candidates can download the application form from IICA's website: www.iica.nic.in and sent it to "Administrative Officer, Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs, Plot No. P-6, 7 & 8, Sector-5, IMT Manesar, District-Gurugram (Haryana), PIN-122052 by 04.06.2023 till 6.00 P.M. positively. Other detailed conditions may be perused in the advertisement uploaded in the website of IICA.

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited : Mumbai

Last Date for Submission of Online Application: 29/05/2023 (1700 Hrs)

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited (NPCIL), a premier Central Public Sector Enterprise (CPSE) under the Administrative Control of the Department of Atomic Energy, Government of India having comprehensive capability in all facets of Nuclear Technology viz. Site Selection, Design, Construction, Commissioning, Operation, Maintenance, Renovation, Modernization & Upgradation, Plant Life Extension, Waste Management and Decommissioning of Nuclear Reactors in India under one roof, invites online applications from the eligible Indian Citizens for the following post/s to share these challenging spectrum of responsibilities:-

S. Name of the Post		Pay & Pay	Age limit as	Number of Vacancies (Including backlog, if any)						
N.		Level	on 29/05/2023	UR	EWS	sc	ST	OBC (NCL)	Total	
1.	Deputy Manager (HR)	Rs. 56,100/- 18 - 30 years Pay Level-10	20	04	08	03	13	48		
2.	Deputy Manager (F&A)		18 - 30 years	11	02	03	06	10	32	
3.	Deputy Manager (C&MM)			1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 100	el-10	17	03	07	03	12
4.	Deputy Manager (Legal)	7 8		01	00	00	01	00	02	
5.	Junior Hindi Translator	Rs. 35,400/- Pay Level-6	18 - 28 years	01	01	00	01	01	04	

Out of the above, vacancies Reserved for PwBDs -

Group	Category of disability	Current vacancies	* Backlog · vacancies	Total
Group A (Deputy Manager)	(a)	2	1	03
	(b)	1	1	02
	(c)	1	0	01
	(d) & (e)	1	0	01-

Over and above the four (04) vacancies of JHT notified above, one (01) unfilled PwBD vacancy as under will also be filled in :-

Group	Category of disability	Current vacancies	* Backlog vacancies	Total	
Group B (JHT)	(b)	0	1	01	

^{*} If a suitable person with benchmark disability is not available, it may be filled by interchange among the categories of benchmark disabilities identified for reservation.

The detailed advertisement comprising of breakup of post & Category wise vacancies, backlog vacancies, eligibility criteria, experience, selection process etc shall be available on www.npcilcareers.co.in and www.npcil.nic.in. Online application will start from 12/05/2023 (1000 Hrs) and will end on 29/05/2023(1700 Hrs).

Any further information/ corrigendum/ addendum etc shall be uploaded only on websites mentioned above.

NPCIL strives to have workforce which reflects gender balance and women candidates are encouraged to apply

Indian Pharmacopoeia Commission

(Ministry of Health & Family Welfare)

Sector-23, Raj Nagar, Ghaziabad -201002

The Indian Pharmacopoeia Commission (IPC) has been established as an Autonomous Institution under the Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Government of India primarily with the objective of regularly updating the Indian Pharmacopoeia (an official book for setting standards of drugs in the country) by publishing new edition and its addenda, National Formulary of India (reference book for rational use of generic medicines) and carrying out other related tasks such as providing Reference Substances to the stakeholders & conducting skill development programmes. The Commission also functions as the National Coordination Centre (NCC) for the Pharmacovigilance Programme of India (PvPI) and Materiovigilance Programme of India (MvPI) for ensuring the safety of drugs & medical devices, respectively, in the country.

Applications are invited for filling up of the following posts through Direct Recruitment basis from the competent, dedicated, and dynamic citizens of India who fulfill the eligibility criteria and other details in the prescribed format which may be downloaded from the website of the Commission (https://www.ipc.gov.in/career): -

S. No.	Nomenclature of the post	No. of posts	Category	Scale of Pay revised as per 7th Central Pay Commission	Age Limit
			BY DIRECT RE	CRUITMENT	
1.	Pharmacopoeia Editor	01	Unreserved	Rs. 44900-142400 (Pay Matrix Level 07)	Up to 35 years
2.	Pharmacopoéia Proof Reader	02	Unreserved	Rs. 35400-112400 (Pay Matrix Level 06)	Up to 35 years

The complete application in the prescribed format should be submitted to the Commission within 45 days of the publication of this advertisement in the Employment News/Rozgar Samachar. The candidate working in Government Organizations should submit his/her application "Through Proper Channel".

Note: - 1. Age relaxation as per Govt. Norms.

For more details see Employment News Dt. 6 to 12 May-23

2. The number of positions may increase or decrease without assigning any reason.

For the essential qualifications, experience & other details please visit our website (www.ipc.gov.in).

WEST CENTRAL RAILWAY

Railway Recruitment Cell, West Central Railway RB-IV, 290, Station Road, South Civil Lines, Jabalpur-482001 Website:-www.wcr.indianrailways.gov.in

INDICATIVE ADVERTISEMENT FOR EMPLOYMENT NOTIFICATION NO.: 01/2023 (Sports Quota) dated 26/04/2023

Recruitment of sportspersons against sports quota (Open Advertisement) in West Central Railway for the year 2022-23

1.West Central Railway invites online application from eligible sportspersons for filling up 10 posts of Sports Quota (as per item 2) for the year 2022-23 over West Central Railway. SCHEDULE

Opening Date for online Application	29/04/2023	Ī
Closing Date and Time of online Application	28/05/2023 at 23:59 Hrs.	

Post wise details of vacancies
 Details of vacancies against Open Advertisement for recruitment in Level-1 as per 7th CPC are as under:

S.N.	Game	No. of posts	Position
1.	Hockey (M)	02	One Midfielder, One Forward
2.	2. Football (M) 06		One Goalkeeper, Five football players
3.	Basketball (M)	02	Two Allrounder
	Total	10	

Detailed Employment Notification is available on West Central Railway Website www.wcr.indianrailways.gov.in in which post wise details of vacancies, Nationality/Citizenship, Eligibility conditions, How to apply and make fee payment ONLINE, Document to be uploaded along with application, Examination Fee, Invalid Applications/Rejections, Selection Procedure, Important instructions, etc. have been given. All eligible Sports persons can apply only through ONLINE mode. The path is as follows:- About us-> Recruitment-> Railway Recruitment Cell-> Sports Quota Notification-> Notification for Sports Quota Recruitment Level-1 (2022-23)

राष्ट्रीय समुद्र प्रौद्योगिकी संस्थान NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF OCEAN TECHNOLOGY

(पृथ्वी विज्ञान मंत्रालय, भारत सरकार) (Ministry of Earth Sciences, Government of India) रासप्रीस परिसर, वेलावेरी तांबरम रोड, वेन्नै - 600 100 NIOT Campus, Velachery-Tambaram Road, Chennai – 600 100 Phone: 91-44-6678 3300 E-mail: recruitment@niot.res.in

National Institute of Ocean Technology (NIOT) invites applications from Indian Nationals for recruitment of the following posts (on Direct recruitment basis). The detailed requirements for these posts and the procedure for submitting applications have been uploaded on website link https://www.niot.res.in

Interested and eligible candidates may apply through online latest by 02.06.2023.

Name of the Post	Discipline	Pay Level in the Pay Matrix (as per VII CPC)	No. of Vacancy & Category	
Scientist - F	Marine Biology (1), Biotechnology / Mariculture (1)	Pay Level 13A	2 posts; UR	
Scientist – E	Mechanical / Marine (2), Marine Biotechnology / Microbiology (1), Biochemistry / Organic Chemistry (1)	Pay Level 13	4 posts; UR	
Scientist – D Mechanical (3), Electrical (1), Electronics & Instrumentation (1), Naval Architecture (1), Civil(1), Biotechnology (1), Microbiology / Marine Biology (1)		Pay Level 12	9 posts; UR	
Scientist - C	Mechanical (3), Electrical (2), Electronics & Communication / Instrumentation (2), Naval Architecture (1), Biotechnology / Bioinformatics (2)	Pay Level 11	10 posts; UR	

Defence Research and Development Organisation : Delhi

In pursuit of self-reliance in critical technologies relevant to national security, DRDO formulates and executes programmes of scientific research, design, development, testing and evaluation of various systems, subsystems, devices and products required for defence of the nation. DRDO employs highly qualified and competent Scientists and Technologists in Group 'A' Technical Service known as Defence Research & Development Service (DRDS).

RAC invites online recruitment applications through RAC website (https://rac.gov.in) for the following posts of Scientists in DRDO:

Scientist 'D' (Basic Pay: Rs. 78,800/-, Level 12 as per 7th CPC) - 01 Vacancy

Item No.	No. of Vacancies	Subject/ Discipline	Qualifications & Experience			
1.	01 Radiology Qual Esset First of th Act, cation should be section (iii) First Radiology (iii) State (iiii) State (iii) State (iiii) State (iiii) State (iiii) State (iiii) State (iiii) St		Qualification: Essential: (i) A medical qualification included in the First Schedule or the Second Schedule or the Part I of the Third Schedule to the Indian Medical Council Act, 1956 (102 of 1956). Holders of medical qualifications included in Part II of the said Third Schedule should also fulfill the conditions specified in subsection (3) of section 13 of the said Act. (ii) Required Post-Graduate Degree qualification in Radiology. (iii) Seven years practical and administrative experience in the required field of Radiology.			
Scien	ntist 'C' (Bas	ic Pay: Rs.	67,700/- , Level 11 as per 7th CPC) - 02 Vacancies			
2.	02	Nuclear Medicine	Qualification: Essential: (i) A medical qualification included in the First Schedule or the Second Schedule or the Part II of the Third Schedule to the Indian Medical Council Act, 1956 (102 of 1956). Holders of medical qualifications included in Part II of the said Third Schedule should also fulfill the conditions specified in subsection (3) of section 13 of the said Act. (ii) Required Post-Graduate Degree qualification in Nuclear Medicine. (iii) Three years practical and administrative experience in the required field of Nuclear Medicine.			

1. Eligibility for Recruitment To Posts

1.1. Academic Requirements

As described above for different posts, the applicants should ensure that they satisfy the eligibility criteria as on the closing date of advertisement. Candidates should have required medical qualification and should possess the prescribed experience in the relevant field as mentioned under the column "Qualifications & Experience" and must have documentary proof for establishing the fact. The prescribed Essential Qualifications/experience is bare minimum and mere possession of same does not entitle candidate to be called for personal interview.

Weightage for higher qualification to be equated as research experience for lateral recruitment as under:

- Post graduate degree in Radiology/ Nuclear Medicine Three years
- 1.2. Age Limit For Candidates (as on closing date of advertisement)

For Scientist 'D' : not exceeding 45 years.
For Scientist 'C' : not exceeding 35 years.

Relaxation in upper age limit (As per Govt rules) :

- Upto 10 years for Divyang/PwD candidates (Maximum age shall not exceed 56 years including age relaxation)
- b. The upper age limit is relaxable up to 5 years for serving Civilian Central Govt. employees working in posts which are in the same line or allied cadres and where a relationship could be established that the service already rendered in a particular post will be useful for the efficient discharge of the duties of the advertised posts.
- c. The upper age limit is relaxable for Ex-servicemen including Ex SSCOs/ECOs as per rules in vogue. The candidate must ensure that the age relaxation under Exserviceman category has not been claimed previously and relevant proof is required to be submitted for the same.
- 1.3. Nationality

Only Indian Nationals need apply.

- 2. How To Apply
- Candidates are required to first register online at the RAC website (https://rac.gov.in). Detailed guidelines will be available on candidates login at RAC website (https://rac.gov.in)
- b. On successful registration, the candidates may login before the closing date of the advertisement to fill the application form online. The candidates are required to upload all requisite certificates/related documents and make payment of requisite fee. After previewing the application along with uploaded certificates/documents, the application needs to be locked for submission. Only locked/finalised applications in all respects shall be considered.
- c. If any document is in any language other than English/Hindi, then its English/Hindi transcript should also be attached failing which the said document will be rejected.
- d. Candidates are also advised to retain a printout /copy of the online recruitment application (pdf format) after submission.
- Candidates desirous of applying for more than one post must apply separately for each post. In such case, please mention the item no. (nos.) of all other posts where you have applied/intend to apply.

Last Date of Application 2nd June, 2023

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION MANAGEMENT (MANAGE)

(An Autonomous Organization of the Ministry of Agriculture & Farmers Welfare, Govt. of India)

Rajendranagar, Hyderabad - 500 030. Telangana. Tel: 040-24594509, Mobile: 097056 99930, Web: www.manage.gov.in

MANAGE invites applications in prescribed format for filling up the following Group-A and B positions:

SI. No.	Name of the post	No. of Post	Pay scale	Mode of Recruitment	Category
1.	Assistant Director	01	Group-A Pay Matrix Level-10 (Rs.57,700 - 1,82,400/-) (UGC Scale)	Direct Recruitment	OBC
2.	Academic Associate	01	Group-B Pay Matrix Level-06 (Rs. 35,400 - 1,12,400/-)	Direct Recruitment	OBC

Qualifications:

Assistant	Essential:
Director	 A First Class (60% marks or above) Master's degree in Agri-Business Management from any recognized University.
21 10	Three years' experience in training / teaching / research in concerned field.

Desirable

 Ph.D or its equivalent in relevant subjects from any recognized University.

Academic Associate

Essential:

 A First Class (60% marks or above) Master's degree in Library and Information Science from any recognized University.

Desirable

 Ph.D or its equivalent in relevant subjects from any recognized University.

OR

Atleast two years' experience in research and training in the above subjects.

c) There is no age restriction for regular

Age Limit :

Assistant	a) Not exceeding 35 years.			
Director	b) Relaxable for Govt. Servants up to 5 years. c) There is no age restriction for regular MANAGE Employees. a) Not exceeding 35 years. b) Relaxable for Govt. Servants up to 5 years in accordance to the instructions of Gol.			
Academic				
Associate				

MANAGE Employees.

For complete details, please visit our website: www.manage.gov.in.

Last date for receipt of application along with Demand Draft (for an amount of Rs.1000/- for Group-A and Rs.500/- for Group-B positions) in favour of MANAGE payable at Hyderabad is thirty days from the date of Publication of this notice in Employment News. Those who are in Govt. Service should forward their application through proper channel. However, an advance copy of the application may be submitted on or before the last date. Applications routed through proper channel should reach at MANAGE, Hyderabad within 10 days after the last date. Director General, MANAGE, reserves the right to cancel this Employment Notice without any notice.

For More Details Please See Employment News 13 to 19 May 2023

નવલખી બંદર ગુજરાતમાં ક્યા જિલ્લામાં આવેલું છે?

1. કેશવાનંદ ભારતી કેસને વર્ષ ૨૦૨૩માં કેટલા વર્ષ પૂર્ણ થયા?

2. કેશવાનંદ ભારતી કેસમાં કેટલા જજની બેંચ હતી?

અ.11 %%५.13 %%٤. 10 %%১. 9 %%

3. ખાદ્ય પદાર્થોના પરીક્ષણમાં શેનો ઉપયોગ થાય છે?

અ. સાઇટ્રીક એસિડ બ. પોટેશિયમ ક્લોરાઇડ ક. સોડિયમ બેન્ઝાઇટ ડ. એક પણ નહિ.

4. આંતરરાષ્ટ્રીય પ્રકાશ દિવસ ક્યારે મનાવવામાં આવેછે?

5. તાજેતરમાં કઈ સોશીયલ મિડીયા પ્લેટફોર્મ કંપની દ્વારા'સર્ફિલ'નામની એક નવી સુવિધાની ઘોષણા કરવામાં આવી?

અ. ફેસબુક બ. ટ્વિટર ક. ટેલીગ્રામ ડ. વ્હોટ્સઅપ

6. ક્રાંતિકારી અને દેશભક્ત સુખદેવ થાપરનો જન્મ ક્યાં થયો હતો?

અ. પંજાબ રાજ્યના લુધિયાશામાં બ. પંજાબ રાજ્યના ચંદીગઢમાં ક. પંજાબ રાજ્યના અમૃતસરમાં

ડ. ઉપરમાંથી એક પણ નહિ.

7. પરમાણુ રીએક્ટરમાં 'મંદક'ના સ્વરૂપમાં શેનો ઉપયોગ કરવામાં આવે છે?

અ. ભારે પાણી બ. ગ્રેફાઇટ ક. અ અને બ બંશે ડ. ઉપરમાંથી એક પણ નહિ

8. 180° દેશાંતર રેખાને _____ નામથી ઓળખવામાં આવે છે?

અ. આર્કટિક વૃત્ત બ. પ્રધાન મધ્યાહન રેખા ક. ધ ગ્રેટ સર્કલ ડ. ભૂમધ્ય રેખા

9. હરિત ક્રાંતિ મુખ્ય નીચેનામાંથી કયા પાક સાથે સંબધિત છે?

અ. બાજરીક. શેરડીડ. ઘઉ

10. International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC)ની સ્થાપના કયા વર્ષે કરવામાં આવી હતી?

11. ઇંદિરા ગાંધી સુપર થર્મલ પાવર પ્રોજેક્ટ નીચેનામાંથી ક્યાં આવેલો છે?

અ. ઉત્તરાખંડક. પંજાબડ. ઉત્તરપ્રદેશ

12. નીચેનામાંથી કથું રાજ્ય મીઠાના ઉત્પાદનમાં અગ્રેસર છે?

અ. રાજસ્થાનધ. ગુજરાતધ. મહારાષ્ટ્ર

13. પૈરાગ્વેના નવા રાષ્ટ્રપતિ તરીકે હાલમાં કોણ ચૂંટાયા?

અ. સૈટિંયાગો પેના બ. સેન્ટ જ્યોર્જ ક. સેન્ટ લ્યુટસ ડ. ઉપરમાંથી એક પણ નહિ

14. સિંગલ યુઝ પ્લાસ્ટિક પ્રતિબંધ કરનાર પ્રથમ રાજ્ય કયું છે?

અ. હિમાચલ પ્રદેશ બ.ઉત્તરાખંડ ક. પંજાબ ડ. મહારાષ્ટ્ર

15. ૨૨મું સાંસ્કૃતિક વન વટેશ્વર વન કથા જિલ્લામાં બનાવવામાં આવ્યું?

અ. વલસાડ બ. સુરેન્દ્રનગર ક. રાજકોટ ડ. કચ્છ 16. વિશ્વનો સોપ્રથમ ફ્લોટિંગ પાવર પ્લાન્ટ કઈ નદી પર બનાવવામાં આવ્યો?

અ. નર્મદાધ. સાબરમતીડ. ગંગા

17. ગુજરાત સરકારની ભાષા નિયામકની કચેરી દ્વારા કયુ સામાચિક પ્રકાશિત કરવામાં આવતું હતું?

અ. સાધના બ. રાજભાષા ક. શબ્દસૃષ્ટિ ડ. ઉપરમાંથી એક પણ નહિ

18. "વર્લ્ડ ટેલિકોમ્યુનિકેશન ડે" ક્યારે મનાવવામાં આવે છે?

19. તાજેતરમાં કયા મંત્રાલયે શૂન્ય કાર્બન ઉત્સર્જન લક્ષ્ય હાંસલ કરવા માટે 'હરિત સાગર ગ્રીન પોર્ટ માર્ગદર્શિકા' ૨૦૨૩ લોન્ય કરી?

અ. બંદરો, શિપિંગ અને જળમાર્ગ મંત્રાલય.

બ. રક્ષા મંત્રાલય ક. વિદેશ મંત્રાલય

ડ. મહિલા અને બાલ વિકાસ મંત્રાલય

20. Which date of June 2099 among the following is Sunday?

vd. 4vd. 5s. 6s. 7



21. "Windhoek declaration" नीચेनामांथी કયા क्षेत्र સાથે સંબંધિત છે?

અ. પર્યાવરણ બ. પ્રેસ ફ્રીડમ ક. નાણાં ડ. માનવ હક સંરક્ષણ

22. હાલમાં દક્ષિણ કોરિયામાં ચાલી રહેલી એશિયન વેઈટ લિફિટંગ ચેમ્પિયનશિપમાં ભારત તરફથી સિલ્વર મેડલ જીતનાર ખેલાડી કોણ છે?

અ. બિંદિયારાની દેવી બ. મીરાબાઇ ચાનુ ક. કુંજારાની દેવી ડ. ઉપરમાંથી કોઇ નહિ

23. ભારતનાં વેઈટ લિફ્ટર બિંદિયારાની ક્યા રાજ્યના છે?

અ. સિક્કિમધ. મેઘાલયક. મિણપુરડ. આસામ

24. નવલખી બંદર ગુજરાતમાં કયા જિલ્લામાં આવેલું છે?

25. સતિયાદેવનો ડુંગર કયા જિલ્લામાં આવેલો છે?

26. મોતી આપતી કાલુમાછલી કઇ નદીમાં જોવા મળે છે?

અ. દમણગંગાબ. અંબિકાક. નર્મદાડ. કોલક

27. રૂદ્ધમાતા ડેમ કઈ નદી પર બનાવવામાં આવ્યો છે?

અ. ખારી નદી બ.ભોગાવોક. લૂણી ડ.રૂકમાવતી

28. 'દૂધસાગર ધોધ'ક્યા રાજ્યમાં આવેલો છે?

અ. મહારાષ્ટ્ર બ. ગોવા ક. તમિલનાડુ ડ. ઝારખંડ

29. મોર્ચયુગમાં કયા રાજા અન્ય નામ 'સેન્ટ્રો કોટસ'થી પણ ઓળખાતા હતા?

અ. બિંદુસાર બ. ચંદ્રગુપ્ત મૌર્યક. અશોક ડ. સેલ્યુકસ

30. નીચેનામાંથી કયા અભિલેખ 'યુનાની' અને 'આરમાઈક'લિપિમાં લખાચેલા છે?

અ. માનસેહરાનો અભિલેખધ. કંધારનો અભિલેખડ. શાહબાઝગઢીનો અભિલેખ

31. નીચેનામાંથી કોણ મૌર્ચયુગમાં આજીવક સંપ્રદાયના અનુયાયી હતા?

32. મોર્ચયુગ દરમિયાન બિંદુસારના રાજ્યમાં સિરીયાના રાજદૂત તરીકે કોણ આવ્યું હતું?

અ. એન્ટિઓક્સ બ. મેગેસ્થનિઝ ક. ડાયમેક્સ ડ. ફિલોડેલ્ફીયસ

33. ધર્મમહામાત્યની નિયુક્તિ અશોકના કયા શિલાલેખમાં ઉલ્લેખિત છે?

અ. શિલાલેખનં. ૧૨ધ. શિલાલેખ નં. ૫ક. શિલાલેખ નં. ૩ડ. શિલાલેખ નં. ૧૧

34. નીચેના પૈકી કયુ જોડકું અશોકના પુત્ર તરીકે યોગ્ય છે?

અ. જૈલોક, તીવર, કૃશાલ, સંઘમિત્ર બ. જૈલોક, મહેન્દ્ર, સંઘમિત્ર, સુશીલ ક. મહેન્દ્ર, કૃશાલ, તિલોક, જૈલોક ડ. મહેન્દ્ર, કૃશાલ, તિવર, જૈલોક

35. મેગેસ્થનિઝના ગ્રંથમાં સમાજ સાત વર્ગમાં વહેંચાયેલો હતો નીચેના પૈકી તે સાતમાં શેનો સમાવેશ થતો નથી?

અ. બ્રાહ્મણો બ. ગોવાળોક. મહામાત્યો ડ. જાસૂસ

36. નીચેનામાંથી ક્યો રાજા અંજીર અને મદિરાપાનનો શોખીન હતો?

અ. અશોક બ. ચંદ્રગુપ્ત મૌર્ય ક. બિદુંસાર ડ. સંઘમિત્ર

37. નીચેના પૈકી કોણે પલ્લવ વંશની સ્થાપના કરી?

અ. કુઝુલકડફીસીસ બ. ગેન્ડોર્ફનીશ ક. ભટ્ટાર્ક ડ. ઉપરમાંથી એક પણ નહિ

38. નીચેના પૈકી ક્યો મેળો ગધેડાની લે- વેચ માટે જાણીતો છે?

અ. ગોળગધેડાનો મેળો બ. વૌઠાનો મેળો ક. શામળાજી નો મેળો ડ. માધવપુરનો મેળો

39. નીચેના પૈકી ત્રિનેત્રેશ્વર મહાદેવના પ્રાંગણમાં ક્યો મેળો ભરાય છે?

અ. ડાકોરનો મેળોબ. તરણેતરનો મેળોક. ગોળ ગધેડાનો મેળોડ. વૌઠાનો મેળો

40. ગાંધીજીને ઉદ્દેશીને 'છેલ્લો કટોરો' કવિતાના કવિ જણાવો.

અ. ઝવેરચંદ મેઘાણી બ. ઉમાશંકર જોષી ક. દલપતરામ ડ. કલાપી

જવાબ :

સ્વાધ્યાય

(3८-어) (36-어) (४०-અ)

૧) ભારતને ઉપખંડ કેમ ગણવામાં આવે છે? વિસ્તૃત સમજૂતી આપો. (૨૫૦ શબ્દો)

ર) હિમાલચ અને પશ્ચિમ ઘાટમાં ભૂસ્ખલન થવાના કારણો જણાવો. (૧૫૦ શબ્દો)

Union Public Service Commission : New Delhi

Online Recruitment Applications (ORA) are invited for Direct Recruitment by selection through website https://www.upsconline.nic.in to the following posts from 13th May, 2023 to 01st June, 2023.

- (Vacancy No. 23050901313) One vacancy for the post of Senior Farm Manager in Central Institute of Horticulture, Nagaland, Department of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare, Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare (UR-01). Pay Scale: Level-10 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC. Age: 35 years.
- 2. (Vacancy No. 23050902413) Twenty vacancies for the post of Cabin Safety Inspector in Directorate General of Civil Aviation, Ministry of Civil Aviation (SC-03, ST-01, OBC-05, EWS-01, UR-10) (PwBD-01)*. *Of the twenty vacancies, one vacancy is reserved and suitable for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (PwBD) viz. Locomotor Disability including Cerebral Palsy, Leprosy Cured, Dwarfism, Acid Attack Victims and Muscular Dystrophy with disability i.e. One leg affected (R or L) (OL) or One arm affected (R or L) (OA) or Leprosy Cured (LC) or Dwarfism (DW) or Acid Attack Victims (AAV). Pay Scale: Level-11 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC. Age: 40 years.
- (Vacancy No. 23050903413) One vacancy for the post of Head Librarian in Anthropological Survey of India, Ministry of Culture (UR-01). Pay Scale: Level-07 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC. Age: 35 years.
- 4. (Vacancy No. 23050904213) Seven vacancies for the post of Scientist-'B' in Zoological Survey of India, Kolkata, Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change (SC-01, OBC-01, EWS-01, UR-04) (PwBD-01)*. *Of the seven vacancies, one vacancy is reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (PwBD) viz. Deaf and Hard of Hearing with disability i.e. Deaf (D) or Hard of Hearing (HH). Pay Scale: Level-10 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC. Age: 35 years.
- 5. (Vacancy No. 23050905113) Ten vacancies for the post of Specialist Grade III (Ophthalmology). Department of Health and Family Welfare, Ministry of Health and Family Welfare (SC-01, ST-01, OBC-04, EWS-01, UR-03) (PwBD-01)*. *Of the ten vacancies, one vacancy is reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (PwBD) viz. Deaf and Hard of Hearing with disability i.e. Hard of Hearing (HH). Pay Scale: Level-11 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC plus NPA. Age: 40 years.
- 6. (Vacancy No. 23050906113) Three vacancies for the post of Specialist Grade III (Psychiatry), Department of Health and Family Welfare, Ministry of Health and Family Welfare (ST-01, UR-02). Pay Scale: Level-11 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC plus NPA. Age: 40 years.
- 7. (Vacancy No. 23050907213) Three vacancies for the post of Assistant Chemist in Central Ground Water Board, Department of Water Resources, River Development & Ganga Rejuvenation, Ministry of Jal Shakti (ST-01, OBC-01, EWS-01). Pay Scale: Level-08 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC. Age: 30 years.
- 8. (Vacancy No. 23050908413) One vacancy for the post of Assistant Labour Commissioner in Labour Department, Andaman & Nicobar Administration (UR-01). Pay Scale: Level-10 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC. Age: 35 years.
- 9. (Vacancy No. 23050909113) Two hundred thirty-four vacancies for the post of Medical Officer (GDMO sub-cadre), Department of Health & Family Welfare, Government of National Capital Territory of Delhi (SC-36, OBC-124, EWS-07, UR-67) (PwBD-41)*. *Of the Two hundred thirty-four vacancies, Forty-one vacancies are reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (PwBD) viz. Locomotor Disability including Cerebral Palsy, Leprosy Cured, Dwarfism, Acid Attack Victims and Muscular Dystrophy with disability i.e. Both legs affected but not arms (BL) or One leg affected (R or L) (OL) or One arm affected (R or L) (OA) or One leg and One arm affected (OLA) or Cerebral Palsy (CP) or Leprosy Cured (LC) or Dwarfism (DW) or Acid Attack Victims (AAV). Pay Scale: Level-10 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC plus NPA. Age: 32 years.
- (Vacancy No. 23050910113) Five vacancies for the post of General Duty Medical Officer (Homoeopathy), Directorate of AYUSH, Department of Health & Family Welfare, Government of

National Highways Authority of India (Ministry of Road Transport and Highways)

RECRUITMENT NOTICE

National Highways Authority of India (NHAI) invites applications for recruitment to the following post on Selection through Search Cum Selection Committee:-

Name of the post	No. of posts*	
Chief General Manager (Technical)	06	Pay Level-14 (Rs.144200- 218200)/(Pre-revised) Pay Band-4 (Rs. 37400-67000) with Grade Pay Rs. 10000/-

*Number of posts may increase or decrease.

- The applicant is required to ensure submission of online application as per procedure indicated in the detailed advertisement, available on NHAI website (https://nhai.gov.in), by 02.06.2023 (upto 6:00 PM).
- Details regarding age limit, eligibility criteria, other conditions etc. may also be accessed on NHAI website.
- Corrigendum/Addendum/Cancellation to this advertisement, if any, shall be published on NHAI website only. Therefore, the candidates are advised to check NHAI website regularly.

National Capital Territory of Delhi (SC-01, OBC-01, EWS-01, UR-02) (PwBD-01)*. *Of the five vacancy, one vacancy is reserved for candidates belonging to category of Persons with Benchmark Disability (PwBD) viz. Autism, Intellectual Disability, Specific Learning Disability and Mental Illness with disability i.e. Specific Learning Disability (SLD) or Multiple disabilities (MD) i.e. at least two disabilities from the categories of the disabilities i.e. Autism, Intellectual Disability, Specific Learning Disability and Mental Illness with disability i.e. Specific Learning Disability (SLD), Locomotor Disability including Cerebral Palsy, Leprosy Cured, Dwarfism, Acid Attack Victims and Muscular Dystrophy with disability i.e. Both legs affected but not arms (BL) or One leg affected (R or L) (OL) or One arm affected (R or L) (OA) or One leg and One arm affected (OLA) or Cerebral Palsy (CP) or Leprosy Cured (LC) or Dwarfism (DW) or Acid Attack Victims (AAV) or Muscular Dystrophy (MDy). Pay Scale: Level-10 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC plus NPA. Age: 35 years.

The crucial date for determining the age limit shall be the closing date for submission of online application.

The candidates willing to apply for the above posts are advised to visit Commission's ORA Website https://www.upsconline.nic.in. The detailed advertisement along-with 'Instructions and Additional Information to candidates for Recruitment by Selection' has been displayed on Commission's Website https://www.upsc.gov.in as well as on the Online Recruitment Application (ORA) website https://www.upsconline.nic.in.

Indian Institute of Technology: Dhanbad

Subject: Recruitment Notice for the posts of Junior Technical Superintendent (MIS, Chemistry, Electrical, Civil, Mechanical, Physics, Electronics, Computers), Junior Engineer (Civil, Electrical), Counselor, Junior Superintendent (Accounts & Audit), Junior Superintendent (Sanitation) and Staff Nurse.

S. N.	Name of the Post, Pay Level & Age Limit	Number of Posts & Category	Essential Qualifications & Experience
1.	Junior Technical Superintendent (MIS) Pay Level-6 Age Limit: 35 Years	01 (UR) 01 (OBC-NCL) Total-02	Essential: Three years' Diploma in CS/IT or B.Sc. (IT)/BCA with minimum 55% marks from a recognized institution and having 4 years' experience in software development using CI/AJAX/JavaScript/CSS/PHP/MySQL/JQuery, Motion UI any Responsive Framework, Node JS, React, etc. in the revised Pay Level-5 (Pre-revised Pay Band-I with Grade Pay of Rs.2800/-) or equivalent in a Govt. Dept./ Autonomous Bodies/Private Sector Organizations of repute. OR B.E/B.Tech/M.Sc in CSE/ECE/IT/Software Sciences or MCA or equivalent degree with minimum 60% marks or an equivalent CGPA with 2 years of relevant experience in software development using CI/AJAX/JavaScript/ CSS/PHP/MySQL/JQuery, Motion UI any Responsive Framework, Node JS, React etc. Desirable: Experience in Java 0.1, Web Server Maintenance and Development.
2.	Junior Technical Superintendent (Chemistry) Pay Level-6 Age Limit: 35 Years	02 (UR) 01 (SC) Total-03	Essential: (a) Bachelor of Science in Chemistry with minimum 55% marks from a recognized institution and having 4 years' relevant experience in the revised Pay Level-5 (Pre- revised Pay Band-I with Grade Pay of Rs. 2800/-) or equivalent in a Govt. Dept./ Autonomous Bodies/Private Sector Organizations of repute. (b) Should have experience of working in MS- Office and other computer software relevant to the area of work/ specialization. Desirable: Experience in handling sophisticated laboratory equipment in reputed Educational Institutions or Research Laboratories.
3.	Junior Technical Superintendent (Electrical) Pay Level-6 Age Limit: 35 Years	01(ST) 01(OBC-NCL) Total-02	Essential: (a) Three years' Diploma in Electrical Engineering with minimum 55% marks from a recognized institution and having 4 years' relevant experience in the revised Pay Level-5 (Pre-revised Pay Band- I with Grade Pay of Rs. 2800/-) or equivalent in a Govt. Dept./Autonomous Bodies / Private Sector Organizations of repute. (b) Should have experience of working in MS- Office and other computer software relevant to the area of work/specialization. Desirable: Experience in handling sophisticated laboratory equipment in reputed Educational Institutions or Research Laboratories.
1.	Junior Technical Superintendent (Civil) Pay Level-6 Age Limit: 35 Years	01 (UR) 01 (SC) 01 (OBC-NCL) Total-03	Essential: (a) Three years' Diploma in Civil Engineering with minimum 55% marks from a recognized institution and having 4 years' relevant experience in the revised Pay Level-5 (Pre-revised Pay Band- I with Grade Pay of Rs. 2800/-) or equivalent in a Govt. Dept./Autonomous Bodies / Private Sector Organizations of repute. (b) Should have experience of working in MS- Office and other computer software relevant to the area of work/specialization. Desirable: Experience in handling sophisticated laboratory equipment in reputed Educational Institutions or Research Laboratories.
	Junior Technical Superintendent (Mechanical) Pay Level-6 Age Limit: 35 Years	01 (UR) 01 (SC) Total-02	Essential: (a) Three years' Diploma in Mechanical Engineering with minimum 55% marks from a recognized institution and having 4 years' relevant experience in the revised Pay Level-5 (Pre-revised Pay Band- I with Grade Pay of Rs. 2800/-) or equivalent in a Govt. Dept./Autonomous Bodies / Private Sector Organizations of repute. (b) Should have experience of working in MS- Office and other computer software relevant to the area of work/specialization. Desirable: Experience in handling sophisticated laboratory equipment in reputed Educational Institutions or Research Laboratories.
	Junior Technical Superintendent (Physics) Pay Level-6 Age Limit: 35 Years	02 (UR) 01 (SC) 01 (ST) 01 (OBC-NCL) Total-05	Essential: (a) Bachelor of Science in Physics with minimum 55% marks from a recognized institution and having 4 years' relevant experience in the revised Pay Level-5 (Pre- revised Pay Band-I with Grade Pay of Rs. 2800/-) or equivalent in Govt. Dept./ Autonomous Bodies/Private Sector Organizations of repute. (b) Should have experience of working in MS- Office and other computer software relevant to the area of work/specialization. Desirable: Experience in handling sophisticated laboratory equipment in reputed Educational Institutions or Research Laboratories.
	Junior Technical Superintendent (Electronics) Pay Level-6 Age Limit: 35 Years	01 (UR) 01 (OBC-NCL) 01 (EWS) Total-03	Essential: (a) Three years' Diploma in Electronics Engineering with minimum 55% marks from a recognized institution and having 4 years' relevant experience in the revised Pay Level-5 (Pre-revised Pay Band- I with Grade Pay of Rs. 2800/-) or equivalent in a Govt. Dept./Autonomous Bodies / Private Sector Organizations of repute. (b) Should have experience of working in MS- Office and other computer software relevant to the area of work/specialization. Desirable: Experience in handling sophisticated laboratory equipment in reputed Educational Institutions or Research Laboratories.
	Junior Technical Superintendent (Computers) Pay Level-6 Age Limit: 35 Years	01 (UR) 01 (OBC-NCL) 01 (EWS) Total-03	Essential: (a) Bachelor of Science in (IT)/BCA with minimum 55% marks from a recognized institution and having 4 years' relevant experience in the revised Pay Level-5 (Pre- revised Pay Band-I with Grade Pay of Rs. 2800/-) or equivalent in Govt. Dept./ Autonomous Bodies/Private Sector Organizations of repute. (b) Should have experience of working in MS- Office and other computer software relevant to the area of work/specialization. Desirable: Experience in handling sophisticated laboratory equipment in reputed Educational Institutions or Research Laboratories.
Adv	ertisement No. 411002/5/20	23 -NFR dated 15.0	4.2023): Last date for submission of online application for the posts mentioned at SI. No.1 to 8 is 31.05.2023
9.	Junior Engineer (Civil) Pay Level-6 Age Limit: 35 Years	01 (OBC-NCL)	Essential: Three years' Diploma in Civil Engineering with minimum 55% marks from a recognized institute with a minimum 4 year's experience in a relevant post in Pay Level-5 (Pre-revised Pay Band-I; Grade Pay: Rs. 2800/-) or equivalent and proficiency in computer applications. Desirable: a) Experience in Construction and Maintenance of Buildings, Roads, Water supply, Drainage works, etc. after completion of the degree / diploma.

S. N.	Name of the Post, Pay Level & Age Limit	Number of Posts & Category	Essential Qualifications & Experience
10.	Junior Engineer (Electrical) Pay Level-6 Age Limit: 35 Years	01 (OBC-NCL)	Essential: (a) Three years' Diploma in Electrical Engineering with minimum 55% marks from a recognized institute with a minimum 4 years' experience in a relevant post in Pay Level-5 (Pre-revised Pay Band- I; with Grade Pay of Rs. 2800/-) or equivalent and proficiency in computer applications. Desirable: a) Electrical maintenance and project execution of works related to internal electrical installation, HT/LT Power Distribution including sub-station & Power Factor Management, Water Pumping System, Street Lighting, etc.; design estimation, tendering & billing of electrical works; b) B.E.E. Certified Energy Manager/Energy Auditor; c) Experience in illumination Design; d) Experience in handling and maintenance of electrical services; e) Knowledge of Computer Applications.
(Ad	vertisement No. 411002/6/2	023 -NFR dated 19	.04.2023): Last date for submission of online application for the post mentioned at SI. No.9 to 10 is 05.06.2023
11.	Counselor Pay Level-10 Age Limit: 40 Years	02 (UR)	Essential: M.A/M.Sc. in Clinical Psychology and Graduation in Psychology with at least 55% marks from a recognized University/Institute. Experience: 05 years' experience of Counselling which includes 01 year of Clinical experience in a Mental Health Centre plus 03 years' experience in the post of a regular full time Counsellor, preferably in an Educational/ Counselling Centre. Require good oral, written skills, ability to communicate adequately with diverse students and employ population. Job Requirement: May be seen from the detailed advertisement hosted on the Institute website. Desirable: Additional qualification in Mental Health or Counselling.
(Adv	ertisement No. 411002/7/20	23 -NFR dated 21.	04.2023): Last date for submission of online application for the post mentioned at SI. No. 11 is 05.06.2023.
12.	Junior Superintendent (Accounts & Audit) Pay Level-6 Age Limit: 35 Years	02 (UR) 01 (SC) 01 (ST) 01 (OBC-NCL) Total-05	Essential: Master's Degree in Commerce with 55% marks and 3 years of relevant experiences in Govt./ Semi-Govt./Central Autonomous Bodies in the field of Accounting, Auditing, Annual Account, Finance, Budgeting etc. OR CA/ICWA/ICSI and 3 years of relevant experience in Govt./Semi Govt./Central Autonomous Bodies in the field of Accounting, Auditing, Annual Accounts, Finance, Budgeting etc. OR Bachelor's Degree (10+2+3) pattern or equivalent in Commerce with 55% marks and Intermediate CA/ICWA/ CS and knowledge of Accounting Software along with 3 years of experience in Internal Audits/Audit works, Final Accounts, Finance, Budgeting etc. OR Bachelor's Degree (10+2+3) pattern or equivalent in Commerce with 55% marks with knowledge of Accounting Software and 5 years' experience in Govt./Semi Govt./Central Autonomous Bodies in the field of Accounting, Auditing, Annual Account Finance, Budgeting etc. Desirable: Knowledge of Government Rules & Regulations and all statutory laws related to taxation, labour etc. Diploma/ Certificate/Membership in Cost/Chartered Accountancy. Preference will be given to the candidate having experience of Engineering/Technical Institution like IITs/IISER/IISc and similar Govt. Institutions.
13.	Junior Superintendent (Sanitation) Pay Level-6 Age Limit: 35 Years	02 (SC)	Essential: 3-years Diploma (minimum 55% marks) in Sanitary/Public Health Engineering or equivalent with relevant experience of five years after the Diploma in a post in PB-I Grade Pay: Rs.2800 (Pay Level-5) or equivalent in an organization of repute. Desirable: Experience of sanitation and hygiene management in a reputed residential educational institutions.
14.	Staff Nurse Pay Level-6 Age Limit: 35 Years	01 (UR) 01 (ST) 01 (OBC-NCL) Total-03	Essential: Bachelor's Degree in Nursing from a recognized institution with at least 55% marks or equivalent grade with relevant experience of two years after the Degree in a reputed hospital recognized by the Central or State Nursing Council. OR 10+2 pass and qualified through the examination held by the Nursing Council with 3-year course is General Nursing and midwifery with relevant experience of three years after the course, in a recognized hospital. Desirable: Experience of Hospital/Health Centers run by reputed residential educational institutions. 04.2023): Last date for submission of online application for the post mentioned at SI. No. 12 to 14 is 05.06.202

Ministry of Defence (Govt. of India)

For complete details visit Institute's website: www.iitism.ac.in. The application is required to be submitted ONLINE using the Non-Faculty Recruitment module available on

Rashtriya Military School, Chail (HP)

 Applications are invited for the following posts from citizens of India, who are fulfilling the requisite qualifications/specifications as mentioned below on plain paper duly typed in the prescribed format. Applications completed in all respect along with all the requisite documents duly self attested should be addressed to the Principal, Rashtriya Military School, Chail (HP) - 173217 by Regd Post/Speed Post only. Submission of application in any other means (E-mail, By hand etc.) will not be accepted.

Ser No.	Name of the Post	No. of Posts	Category wise distribution		Age limit	Qualification
		- 6	UR	OBC	NY SH	
(a)	Assistant Master (English) Level - 7 (Rs. 44900-142400)	01	01		Not exceeding 30 years. The upper age limit relaxable for SC/ST/OBC/Ex-Servicemen/ Govt. Servant candidates as per existing Govt. rules in this regard.	Essential:- (i) Bachelor's Degree from a recognized University in the concerned subject. (ii) B.Ed from a recognized University or Institution. Desirable:-
(b)	Assistant Master (History) Level - 7 (Rs. 44900- 142400)	01		01		(ii) Post Graduation in concerned subject. (ii) Two year teaching experience. (iii) Proficiency in English in reading, writing and speaking. (iv) Minimum senior secondary level participation in games and sport.
(c)	Assistant Master (Sanskrit) Level - 7 (Rs. 44900- 142400)	01	01	275		(v) Basic knowledge of Computer. (vi) Capable of teaching all subjects of Graduation upto Class VIII. (vii) CTET Qualified.

- For application form and other details visit website www.rashtriyamilitaryschools.edu.in.
- 3. Date of exam and interview will be put on the website.

the link https://nfr.iitism.ac.in/index.php/recruitment/User_login.

For more details see Employment News Dt. 6 to 12 May-23

4. The last/closing date will be 42 days from the date of publication of the advt. and other details will be published in the website.